

Brandon Whyte

6570 N. Lakewood #3 ♦ Chicago, IL ♦ 60626
brandon.whyte900@gmail.com ♦ 619.665.6572

Professional Summary

Productive professional accustomed to operating in high-pressure, team-oriented environments in both the United States Navy and with the Active Transportation Alliance.

Able to both receive and provide constructive criticism. Honest assessment is key to quality production.

Proven love of learning demonstrated by two years of nuclear training, four years of political and economic inquiry, followed by two years of graduate study in urban transportation.

Dedication to serving the community with six years of war-time service followed by numerous volunteering efforts spanning civil rights to improved transit funding.

Education

Masters of Urban Planning and Policy

University of Illinois at Chicago
Graduated May 2013

Bachelors of Science in Political Science

University of Oregon
Graduated 2010

Awards and Honors

University of Illinois at Chicago GIS Conference Presenter

Selected to present GIS focused poster of local community profile.

Navy and Marine Corps Achievement Medal

Received for exceptional electrical safety and quality assurance in the safe operation of naval nuclear power.

Technical Skills

Adobe InDesign	Adobe Muse	Microsoft Excel
Adobe Illustrator	ESRI ArcGIS 10	Microsoft Word
Adobe Photoshop	Microsoft Access	IBM SPSS Statistics

Experience

Active Transportation Alliance Assistant Transportation Planner

(2012 - Present) - Prepared bicycle and pedestrian plans for clients across Illinois. Duties include writing, graphic design, training, and community outreach. Performed geo-spatial analysis for current and future projects. Created numerous maps for internal and public consumption. Conducted literature review for the *City of Chicago 2012 Bicycle Crash Analysis Summary Report*.

University of Illinois at Chicago Research Aide III (2012) -

Conducted primary research on the feasibility of high-speed rail across Illinois and in the St. Louis and Indianapolis regions.

Oregon State Representative Legislative Assistant (2010 - 2011) -

Researched and prepared legislation, addressed constituent concerns, managed scheduling, and created newsletters.

United States Naval Nuclear Power Technician (2002 - 2008) -

Operated and maintained naval nuclear power propulsion plant. Six years of honorable service during Operation Iraqi Freedom.